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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 5:26 PM

To: Weng Kit; SUR; assignments

Cc: ‘Jerone’; Henry, Irene James; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK 5673T (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING
FBK 5673T & GBJ 5062L ALONG BARTLEY ROAD ON 24 OCTOBER 2019 Our ref :
CMTD1905117/GPL

Without Prejudice

Dear Weng Kit,

We refer to your reply dated 18/11/2019.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK Auto,
Please make arrangement to conduct survey for FBK5673T.
Detail as below;-

Motor 51

464 Macpherson Road
S(368182)

Contact : Jacky — 8380 2233

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

G - ijOM PO A Century of Trust



Sor'npo'lnsurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50.Raffles Place #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Fasy Claims Submission' & Produet Purchase? via Sompo SG

£ Dovwnload on the GETITON
Dowil _ 'AppStore " E”Goog!eplay

i \ lent & Home Insurance | - For Travel. Personal Aceident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompao Insurance Singapare Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure = permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy FPolicy

From: Weng Kit <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Monday. 18 November, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Ye. Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK 5673T (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING
FBK 5673T & GBJ 5062 ALONG BARTLEY ROAD ON 24 OCTOBER 2019 Our ref :
CMTDI1905117/GPL

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.
Our client is not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors.

We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single joint
expert for your consideration as follows:

S/N Surveyor Surveyor Firm
1. Mr. Sebastian Lim Yong Tian Constant Appraiser Services
=B Mr. B J Loi Par Automotive Consultancy
3. Mr. Patrick Ng CarLink Consultancy
4. Mr. How Andrew Prominent Appraiser Services
5. Mr. Ong Ah Heng Kent KTO Automobile Assessors
6. Mr. Phillip Foo Precision Appraisal Services
T Mr. Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Appraiser Services
8. Mr. Danny Ho Joo Loong HJL Auto Appraiser Services
9. Mr. Thor Teck Soon David JAS Appraisal Services
10. Mr. Dave Chang Fuh Keong Sincere Appraisal Services

Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)
Paralegal



M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is
intended solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged
information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and
inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot
be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Weng Kit

Cc: 'Jerone'; Henry, Irene James; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK 5673T (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBK 5673T & GB)
5062L ALONG BARTLEY ROAD ON 24 OCTOBER 2019 Our ref : CMTD1905117/GPL

Qur Reference : CMTD1905117/GPL
Your Reference: CLLC.PD.166.2019 LI

Without Prejudice

Date: 18/11/2019

Attention:
CHIA’S ARUL LLC
Dear Mr Ling,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBK5673T & GBJ5062L ON 24.10.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 18/11/2019.

Please be informed that Mr Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list

to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

3



Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Reqards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ - SOMPO A Century of Trust

" INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Fasy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download on the b GETITON

‘ App Store = Google Play

For i ilent & Home Insurance | - For Travel. Personal Aceident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or leaally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure 1s permitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Weng Kit <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Monday. 18 November, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvev@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Jerone' <jerone(@chiaarul.com>

Subject: Our Ref: FBK 5673T (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBK
5673T & GBI 5062L. ALONG BARTLEY ROAD ON 24 OCTOBER 2019




Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 18 November 2019 for your attention.

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
5247

FBKS5673T

No

20 Nov 2019
YAMAHA
FZN150

Red

2015
G3E3E0004829

ME1RG1616F2001547

$2,468.00
30 Oct 2015
30 Oct 2015
1

$371.00

No

$0.00

29 Oct 2025
D - Motorcycle
10

$6,312.00
$3,749.00
$3,749.00



11r2ur2uy Yamaha FZN150, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B on Carousell
CQ]’OUSG" Items v Search for an item, user or group ~ Q New User? Register  Login

Cars & Prope.., v Fashion v Home & Living v Mobiles & Ele... v Hobbies & G... v Jobs & Services v Othe

Advertisement

Home Motorbikes Motarbikes for Sale Class 2B
@ xing_asp_ubi
No reviews Chat Make

$$6,500 M Share QO 7

Yamaha FZN150

) 3007 Ubi Road 1

© Mailing - Meetup

4 Advertisy
*{ Used -
o /______,Fd J /
{000 -

COE EXP:01/11/2025

}/’ V- ? 7 ¢ 3 Other bike can visit us -
-1/ L TD www.asphoon.com
VAV

No Early Repayment Penalty
No Hidden Cost
No Agreement Fees

Advertisement
1 month ago In Class 2B

& Yamaha J Road Bike

Insurance
Meet-up
3007 Ubi Road 1 [2
Shipping
Listed by xing_asp_ubi
& Not Responsive e e

Check seller profile

https://sg.carousell. com/plyamaha-fzn150-25547588272t-id=Y9W370s21 1_157421 2529255&t-referrer_browse_type=search,_resufts&t-referrer_sort e 2



MBAN19148902-01 / Ban Hock Hin Co. Pla Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/11/2018 13:04
SUBMITTED BY: Tan Chok Lok

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 14/11/2019 14:02

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly ihe datails of the accident 1o speed up Ihe claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information pravided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of malerial facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre establishad by the Genaral Insurance Assoclalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal coplies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicalion by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenlre and o coples of the report being made avallable

aforesald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

11/11/201¢ 13.04

24/10/2019 06:55

ALONG ROAD 1 BARTLEY ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder. -
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion to be taken
Vehicle Category

insurance Company -
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Drivers: i L]
Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

TENG FOOK CHEE

FBK5673T

TENG FOOK CHEE
575875242

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94227847
OFFICE-84227847

YAMAHA

FZN150-149CC

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

MC/00697921

S7587524Z

05/04/1975

OUTDOCR

09/03/2010

9 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94227847

OFFICE-84227847
NOEMAIL

Page 10f 13



BLK 173 HOUGANG AVENUE 1
Adcians #10-1457

Postcode 530173
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Oiharlnfo__ i g I A S frit s TSt :

Was any foreign vehic:le involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident ‘
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assislance. NO
Number of Fassengars {Includmg Driver} 1
Details of Police Action S
Was the accident reported fo the pollca‘? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name PAYA LEBAR NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 114 HOUGANG AVENUE 1 #01-1270 , POSTCODE: 530114 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2899999 - FAX NO: 82815961
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Police Station Address

1r Yes against whom?

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBJ5062L
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver ZAKARIA BIN MOHD ALI
NRIC/Passport Number §78071411
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page20!13



Nature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seal bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Posicode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
TENG FOOK CHEE

FBKS673T

YES

BLK 173 HOUGANG AVENUE 1
#10-1457

530173

Page 30l 13



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please roport correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be comp

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Any wilful misrapresentztion or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admisslon of policy Hlability on the part of the Insurance
companies,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance
Assodation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested partes.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and to coples of
the report belng made avallable aforesaid.

8. consent under the Parsonal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent thaty

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (“GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other persenal information
provided by me or possassed by my Insurer (coliectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal Information to all Insurer{s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Invelved In ths accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved In this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurars”), the [nsurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agancy/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the ¢laims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i1} Investigating the sccident and/or my clalms;
(i1} carrying out and/or desling with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my daims (incduding the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or nolices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certaln parsonal data sbout me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packsges); andfor

{v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my dalms.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) invalved In this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permittad
10 collect, use, disclose and/or procass my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

[e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{induding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cuwide of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for :hl purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management ln present and all future claims,

(e} thainformation so collected under (d} above may be shared / disciosed:

(i) toallinsuiers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, contreliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmant agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{i1) for complying with requirements undar any regulations, laws or court orders,

K’:VT ) %Ai

Policyho k‘hr‘s Sigﬂitun Driver's Signature Reporting Centra Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (1f driver 15 not the policyhcldar) Name: A ASKAAAH

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: 2.4 24 404 F
GIARMC Sketenanform_V3 1

Page 4 of 13



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Lolov 4o Eopert Wo 1 /20181034 [7040

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respest,

W 'S A
S ™ Y3
A, 2
Palieyhelders Sguity Drivar's Signature Reparting Centra Personaels Sgnature
Date & Tima: (1P driver i not the poRcyhalder) Nama: RSO MEA L]
Date & Time: NRIC/ANNO: QP4 2 |4 94 F
GIARMC Sketchalanform V3 1

Page 50of 13



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Paya Lebar NPP

114 Hougang Avenue 1 #01-1270
SINGAPORE 530114

Tel No: 1800-2899999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

AT

T/20191024/2086

10f3
Report No. T/20191024/2096

Date/Time Report Made:
24/10/2019 14:07

Vide Report No.:
F/20191024/0035

Station Diary No.:
13

I }'

TENG FOOK CHEE

Name of I‘hfon'n 'nt;

Address:

| APT BLK 173 HOUGANG AVENUE 1 #10-1457 SINGAPORE

530173
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S7587524Z Home/Office: Mobile: 94227847
Nationality: Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 44 05/04/1975 Cyclist
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Crane operator (port)

Class: 2B,3

Date of Expiry:

Type of

Accident:

Datemme of

Tp f Location:

pecioent: 24/10/2019 06:55
Location:
Along Read 1
BARTLEY ROAD
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry »
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
Yes

"FBKS673T | Motorcycle

| ig tly
Damaged
GBJ5062L | Van No 0

Damage




SINGAPORE A

POLICE FORCE

20f3

Police Station Of Origin:
Report No. T/20191024/2096

Paya Lebar NPP

114 Hougang Avenue 1 #01-1270

SINGAPORE 530114 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2899999

Brief Details. .
On 24/10/2019 at about 0655hrs, | was riding along Bartley road lane 3. Suddenly a van from lane 2 turn
into my lane and | could not stop my motorcycle in time and got into accident. After the hit, my motorcycle

landed on me and the van driver assisted to bring my motorcycle off me.

After which | was bought to hospital by the ambulance and | was given 5 days of MC.



WesPORE AT

T2

Police Station Of Origin: Siof3

Paya Lebar NPP Report No. T/20191024/2096
114 Hougang Avenue 1 #01-1270
SINGAPORE 530114

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2899999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
F/
Sgt 3 LIM JIA HE QK 7,?,
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 24/10/2019 14:07
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TPIGIT/ —
Sr Staff Sgt SYED ZAYID MUHAMMAD BIN
SYED ABDUL WAHID ALHINDUAN
Contact No.: 65476394 ’

Authentication Stamp Ul
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref:  CS3/SM0O19020470/Hcd3e2
A e evzoe NN
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
15 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GB.J 5062L Veh. Inspected FBK 5673T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905117/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 18/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA FZN150 c.c 149
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. ME1RG1616F2001547 Colour RED
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |100/80 R17 METZELER 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[140/70 R17 METZELER 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S AND N/S BODY. NI — %
o e
5! General Information
Accident Date 24/10/2019 |1nspect Date / Time 19/11/2019 (01:28 PM )
Survey held at MOTOR 51-NO.464 MACPHERSON ROAD
Repairer .
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000-$2,500
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/SM019020470/Hcd3e2
Inspected By
Joer {
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.

hird par ho may reply on the Report wholly or In part. Any third part

Iying on thl Report, in ﬂ in part, llo ot Il or har nrl“.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA, MASME,MIRTE



